
From: Hughes, Arwel (OFMCO - Legislative Programme & Governance Unit)  
Sent: 10 November 2017 13:49 
To: Davey, Alistair (HSS - Social Services & Integration); Clutton, Sam (HSS - Social Services & 
Integration) 
Subject: FW: EHE Ministerial Briefing - Final 

 

Hi  Both 
 
NISB have sent through the attached and requested it  be sent to the Cab Secs for 
Health and Education and the Minister for Children and Social Care. It’s a summary 
of the CASCADE EHE report (reattached) and an offer to meet Ministers/officials and 
discuss  
 
The report itself won’t be published on our website until we get the welsh version 
from CASCADE – promised 16 Nov. 
 
I’m Sending it to you first as presumably you’ll want to put it up with advice and I can 
tell NISB I’ve sent to Welsh Government 
 
I’m sending to you in the first instance but am presuming that Carol Mooney. and 
Sam Evans will want to see it too. 
 
<<Doc 6>> 
 
Many thanks 
 
Arwel  
258133 
 
 
 
From: Keith Towler  
Sent: 09 November 2017 11:46 
To: Hughes, Arwel (OFMCO - Legislative Programme & Governance Unit) 
Cc: Margaret Flynn; Jan Pickles; Ruth Henke; Rachel Shaw; Simon Burch 
Subject: EHE Ministerial Briefing - Final 

 

Hi Arwel,  

 

Please find attached the final draft of the EHE Ministerial Briefing for submission. 

 

All - thanks for your comments. I have made the suggested amends. 
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Keith 

 

 
Keith Towler 

 


